Planning & Zoning Agenda
December 9th, 2024



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, December 9", 2024
City Meeting Room — 74 6" Street

Agenda

Regular Meeting: 6:00 PN

1. Approval of November 12", 2024 meeting minutes.

2. Review, Discussion and Decision for Sign & Certificate of Appropriateness. (C-1) (Historic
District) @ 280 Water Street, Block G Lot 10. For Deani & Robbie Blalock - Owner;
Contractor: Sign De-Sign

3. Review, Discussion and Decision for Certificate of Appropriateness/Alteration (R-1) @ 163

Avenue B, Block 54 Lots 1-3. For Kevin & Karen Curry - Owner; Contractor: Erin Rodriguez
Const., LLC

4. Review, Discussion and Decision for New Construction/Rehabilitation (R-1) (Historic
District) @ 97 Avenue L, Block 172 Lot 10 & %2 9. For Edgar & Lisa Lugo - Owner;
Contractor: TBD

Other/New Business:

Outstanding/Unresolved Issues:

Motion to adjourn the meeting.



Minutes

November 12", 2024



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, November 12", 2024
City Meeting Room — 74 6" Street
Minutes

Attendance: Jim Bachrach, Bobby Miller, Greg Golgowski, Elizabeth Milliken, Lee McLemore

Reqgular Meeting: 6:00 PM

1. Approval of October 14", 2024 meeting minutes.
a. Motion to approve by Lee McLemore; 2" by Elizabeth Milliken. All in favor —

motion carried.

2. Review, Discussion and Decision for Fence & Certificate of Appropriateness. (R-1) (Historic
District) @ 135 17" Street, Block 104 Lots 6-7. For Jamey & Kelli Moore - Owner;
Contractor: TBD

a. Motion to approve by Lee McLemore; 2" by Bobby Miller. All in favor — motion

carried.

3. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure (R-2) @ 211 13t Street, Block 146
Lots 6-7. For Leon O’Neal - Owner; Contractor: TBD

a. Motion to approve by Bobby Miller; 2" by Lee McLemore. All in favor — motion

carried.

4. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure (R-2) @ 156 Sawyer Lane, Block
248 Lot 2. For Grayson & Lindsay Shepard - Owner; Contractor: TBD
a. Motion to approve by Elizabeth Milliken; 2" by Greg Golgowski. All in favor —

motion carried.

5. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure (R-1) @ 27 Myrtle Avenue, Block
8 Lot 16. For Al & Donna Ingle - Owner; Contractor: Self
a. Motion to approve by Elizabeth Milliken; 2" by Lee McLemore. All in favor —

motion carried.

6. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure (Pool) (R-2) @ 166 215t Avenue,
Block 245 Lots 6-7. For Ron Nippe - Owner; Contractor: Self

1



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, November 12, 2024
City Meeting Room — 74 6 Street
Minutes

a. Motion to approve by Elizabeth Milliken; 2"d by Bobby Miller. All in favor — motion

carried.

7. Review, Discussion and Decision for Fence & Certificate of Appropriateness. (R-1) (Historic
District) @ 149 10t Street, Block 72 Lot 8. For Ryan Mills - Owner; Contractor: Self

a. Motion to approve contingent upon fence being only within property owners’

property lines by Lee McLemore; 2" by Elizabeth Milliken. All in favor — motion

carried.
Other/New Business:
Outstanding/Unresolved Issues:

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Bobby Miller; 2" by Lee
McLemore. Meeting adjourned.



Sign & Certificate of Appropriateness
280 Water Street



2

(oD

City of Apalachicola Planning & Zoning
Application for Development/Site Plan Approval

Official Use Only

Date Received: _\V/14/24
Meeting Date: | 24
FeesDue: H 50.°=

Date Fees Paid: i) [&Lg

OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Owner Deani and Robbie Blalock Contractor Name Sign De-Sign
Address 525 W Pine Ave State License # City License #
City St. George Island State FL Zip 32328 | Email eastpointsigns @gmail.com
Phone 770-634-7304 Phone 850-670-5757
PROJECT TYPE

|:| New Construction EI Fence

[ ] Addition [ ] Repair

|:| Alteration/Renovation B/Certiﬁcate of Appropriateness

|:| Relocation Other ( ®

[ ] Demolition \\_//

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Street Address (911 Address): 280 Water Street
City & State: Apalachicola, Florida Zip: _ 32320
Parcel ID #: 01-09S-08W-8330-00G1-0100 Block: Lot: 1o
Zoning District: __ ¢4 ( -\ [ ~THistoric District [ ] Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone:

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Certificate of Appropriateness Required@/ N
Setback Requirements of Property:

Front: Rear: —Side:
Corner Lot? Y /N reet Sides:

Lot Coverage:
STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:

This development request has been approved for a
Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
land use, and development review by the City of
Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
building permit is authorized to be issued.

City Staff

Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be
aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official.

DB
Applicant Initial




Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).
MY
Store Front Signage which will include a 4’ x 6' sign on the west wall. The wall measures 32’ x 14’ tall. There will also be a ./

/ 2'x 2')<ﬂgn on the north wall that will appear to be a hanging sign but will be securely attached to the building with
brackets.

: e | | APPROVAL#
Siding s

Windows

Rooﬁllg

Trim

Foundation

Shuttersm

_Fencing

T)riveways/Sidewalké _

Other

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, 1 certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that T understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

10.

I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
I/We authorize staft from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

11/14/2024 MQ@L

DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



SO & d LN

AININNGS $5z

L




JIOW ¥ SSIIOSSEDBV o FIMINANAL « NOISEA JORE1INI

S @ | di+3 1N

AININNG 5z




m Outlook

Re: Sign Application

From Endless Summer Interiors <endlesssummerinteriors@gmail.com>
Date Wed 11/20/2024 11:10 AM
To  Bree Robinson <brobinson@cityofapalachicela.com>

Good morning!
So | talked to Tim at Sign De-Sign, the 2 x 2 will be a double sided 24" x 24" by 1.5” thick HDU sandblasted sign hung on a fixed metal bracket.

Here is an example:

Deani Blalock

On Nov 15, 2024, at 2:30PM, Bree Robinson <brobinson@cityofapalachicola.com> wrote:
Hi Deanil

Just a few questions -

1. What is the sign material that this is going to be made of?

2. If metal/printed, is there going to be any frame around this? Is the black border part of the sign itself?

3. "that will appear to be a hanging sign, but securely attached to the building with brackets" - could you please provide an example of what is
meant on this?

Thanks,

Bree Robinson

City Planner

City of Apalachicola

192 Coach Wagoner Blivd.

o: 850-323-0985
brobinson@cityofapalachicola.com

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most writlen communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding Stale or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your
email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Endless Summer Interiors <endlesssummerinteriers@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 12:55 PM

To: Bree Robinson <brobinson@cityofapalachicola.com>

Subject: Sign Application



HHHiI“ ll |“‘

||l|

=




Certificate of Appropriateness/Alteration

163 Avenue B



& Official Use Only _
A Date Received: Jij /|4 /24
City of Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Meeting Date: 1/ /24
Application for Development/Site Plan Approval Fees Due: _ $40
P P Date Fees Paid: _ |} /20/9+
OWNER INFORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Owner \(QJ ‘A }; Yaven cqu Contractor Name Egud ; LL
Address | 63 Averve E State License # (&€1$211071 _ City License # O T-03 |
City _Aqﬁ&sg_wm{u State FC  Zip32326 | Email eviq @erco U\S'IVUC LonblC. o
Phone _(16. 542, 6112 Phone _ § S0, 323 /| 6ol
PROJECT TYPE
I:l New Construction [] Fence

l:l Addition I:I Repair

;o Alteration&@@ mrﬁcate of Appropnateness 5

e ————

I:I Relocation D Other

[ ] Demolition 7

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Street Address (911 Address): 1632 ) .
City & State: &m!gé,@(g L Zip: 32228

Parcel ID#: o) -pqS-08W ~8320 - 0684 - 2010 Block: €4 Lot: \, 2,28
Zoning District: @+ 4 [ X ] Historic District [ ] Non-Historic District
FEMA Flood Zone: oA

_~OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Certificate of Appropriateness Requucdw N This development request has been approved for a
Setback Requirements of Property: Certificate of Appropriateness (if applicable), zoning,
Front: Rear: Side: land use, and development review by the City of
Corner Lot? Y/N  Street Sides: Apalachicola Planning & Zoning Board and a
Lot Coverage: building permit is authorized to be issued.

STAFF NOTES/RECOMMENDATIONS:
= ®° o 4 igcd mwwwgl *(:‘ff
cula?raua,& P S = hu‘i}m# City Staft
oY cuneme .
~ S cenls

Date Approved

NOTE: This is a conceptual approval through the City based on our Land Development Code (LDC.) Please be
aware that other documentation may be required by the Building Official.

Applicant Initial



Describe the proposed project and materials. Describe the proposed project in terms of size, affected
architectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).

hd KA wvldg @ S'yb! and te
U Al Wléousm\d ~ Jwi W Yo' New M[ ot
ol lo Yo wmshreled ol wasd relad Ecchm&z;
coxslctek  with  amala 'Dqu_al- PVIR
. bed v Extifoa, W Wik

'PROJECT SCOPE  MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIPTION - FL PRODUCT
' | ~ APPROVAL#

clk N ‘ o VA

Siding
Doors

‘Windows

' Roofing

Trim

Foundation
Shutters
' Porch/Deck

Fencing

Driveways/Sidewalks T | I
y | ! %

Other

‘ odd \JJ!&M \b’a\\C i A
W dows \;Ja.&\c_ | (o bows | (\l:m .;(;(m exidling. wi fc _N[ .

NOTE: Please have a site plan prepared to turn in with your application. At minimum, the site plan
needs to contain: a North arrow, surrounding streets, lot lines, lot dimensions, setbacks, current
structure dimensions, proposed structure dimensions, fence locations, and fence heights. Applications
requiring a Certificate of Appropriateness will also need to submit renderings/elevations of any
proposed structures and note the materials proposed. More information may be requested by City Staff.



CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I certify that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge at the time of application. I acknowledge that I understand and have complied
with all of the submittal requirements and procedures and have read and understand the following:

10.

I/We hereby attest to the fact that the above supplied property address(es), parcel numbers(s),
and legal description(s) is(are) the true and proper identification of the area of this petition.
I/We authorize staff from the City of Apalachicola to enter onto the property in question during
regular business hours in order to take photos which will be placed in the permanent file.

I/We understand that the COA review time period will not commence until the application is
deemed complete by staff and may take up to 10 business days to process. I further understand
that an incomplete application submittal may cause my application to be deferred to the next
posted deadline date.

I/We understand that, for Board review cases, an agenda and staff report (if applicable) will be
available on the City’s website approximately one week before the Planning & Zoning Board
Meeting.

I/We understand that the approval of this application by the Planning & Zoning Board or staff in
NO way constitutes approval of a Building Permit for Construction from the City of
Apalachicola Community and Economic Development Office.

I/We understand that all changes to the approved scope of work stated in a Certificate of
Appropriateness or Development Order application have to be approved by the P&Z Board
before work commences on those changes. There will be no charge for revisions. Making
changes that have not been approved can result in a Stop Work Order being placed on the entire
project and additional fees/penalties.

I/We understand that any decision of the P&Z Board may be appealed to the City Commission
within 30 days after the decision by the P&Z Board; otherwise, the decision will be final.

I/We understand that a Certificate of Appropriateness is only valid for one year after issuance.
They are renewable for six months without cause if requested, and for an additional six months
upon showing of good cause by the applicant. The applicant must submit all requests for
extensions in writing and provide appropriate support documents to City Staff, if needed.

I/We understand that P&Z Board approval is permission to obtain a permit for work and
installation as indicated. I certify that all work will be performed to meet standards of all laws
regulating construction in this jurisdiction.

I/We understand that there will be no issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness without the
property owner obtaining Homeowner’s Association approval (if required) prior to the P&Z
Board Meeting and/or before the beginning of an work and in no way authorizes work that is in
violation of any association rules or regulations.

DATE " &SIENATURE OF APPLICANT
Era Weddguoz Gt fLC
T ———



ELEVATON REFERENCE NoTRS

e%@ﬁﬁg

@ - BAfmE SOSING| Eﬁzﬁrﬂﬁg

PLRTORM car, e -
& N emaLmRe T Kicakmmn

© EXiStiNG SHAPED web BALLSTRRS.

@ %Fﬁ ﬁ:rﬂ«g%

. @  LKEORM GUARBRAL KA1 TRLL.
@ %Egsﬁ_ RlScTREAL BRI/ |

il KEVIN BERMAREN ChrRy

FrEhikas vk

| SoSERVATION DECK. ATERBTONS |1 -
(L3 AJENOE By (AL 01 o15-03 4530-0984-4040) c




koot PLAN REFERENCEVEES O

O g s S = v

&_SLvESWREPRRbECE, T

® prprasesemn

ﬂ. %%ﬁzﬁmﬂ%vvﬁeﬁ IPLR WIRTE ALl

o :
—

Root PLANT

Pralilsr24ot |

12




o =1+ MI./I!\\\[HF&# K2 Pl Bl 4 o BLAKUL — AL —
Emnvgi&oﬁa s
R

il
1 k' 3
| _ e
%, i pire c & % ..l_.m
e AhoxmsteRas TR ey, |

. \l«.,uxﬁﬂ.rm, BrAPeSED/RAISED Eikoik,

4 BRISTDIS RISERS @ T4 EAG

L v _PuaTrerM SecTidN A
. atellor |

sEnohs;
1EEmILS C

L= NRUSPTS
ssoaebr.




~~ 103 Averve B

2
o

Som

b0 Exchiu. Widass walk

L>m|.|4.z4







'P-oie:#: ('u\mf' 13 Avewne 8 . 18.24

—= .llzt =t iy lAOSu (M H .‘rﬁkch-&co&'\ "'9
T T T o ot T be ande part & PiZ Appliafia
P A N =200 D) I P W, RN 2
| ——"
~ g e |
7 / l
/ [
AT FLBSIR ) L
- 1IN ~ .
7 g %”
> o
5 . A
% 5y 13
i ; + % 5
2% K i ik
X S N
A o| WI27 /2
i s D) -
e o 5E v
_ | SENDELDE | R
/ij-“- =
o
B
CUREY.
_ wm\&‘:}_,_
=) W AL
L5 Helech T
h Vg = (Lo
EiHeSr GLoak j 3 i
=0
,F }C“-F?\GLU\\V __ i ol e e




[ﬂ Outlook

Re: 163 Avenue B, Apalachicola, FL, 32320

From Bree Robinson <brobinson@cityofapalachicola.com>
Date Thu 11/14/2024 10:49 AM
To  Erin Rodriguez <erin@erconstructionllc.com>

Hi Erin,

The current height of the home up to the handrail is nonconforming per the City's LDC on height, but is
allowed to remain due to the historic nature of the home. The current height of the rails may be rebuilt
as long as they are a replica of what was there prior. The permissible building height is 35' with a special
éxception allocation of an additional 3' for certain features. Since the current height of the
home/structure is already 39', then there can be no additional height added to the widow's walk %
handrails.

LDC: Building height, permissible, means the maximum building height for new construction of all
residential and nonresidential structures in both non-flood-rated and flood-rated areas within the city is
35 feet. Height exception: proposed construction of architectural or structural elements above 35 feet.
such as chimneys, parapets, cooling towers, elevator bulkheads, fire towers, ornamental architectural
detailing, heating/cooling systems, or necessary mechanical appurtenances must be approved by the
architectural review board, and a certificate of appropriateness must be received prior to development.
Approved architectural or structural elements must not exceed 36 inches above the 35-foot

building height limit. An existing historic building which exceeds current height restrictions and which is
destroyed by fire or acts of nature may be permitted to be rebuilt to original height, provided the
building is a replica of the original historic building.

This application would not be approved by P&Z as is, but if you would like to present it to the board then
the drawings will need to be updated to include the current height of the entire home and previous
widow's walk rails and then the proposed height with proposed widow's walk rail height. If the owners
are willing to just rebuild what is already there with no additional height then this would be possible.

Thanks,

Bree Robinson

City Planner

City of Apalachicola

192 Coach Wagoner Blvd.

o: 850-323-0985
brobinson@cityofapalachicola.com

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.




New Construction/Rehabilitation

97 Avenue L



fﬁOutlook - St SAAAS -C.0.A.

Application for Certificate of Appropriateness - 97 Ave L - Lisa and Edgar Lugo

From Edgarlugo - _ _ ...

Date Fri 11/22/2024 8:07 AM
To  Bree Robinson <brobinson@cityofapalachicola.com>; Lisa Lugo <[’ .. ; Lisa Lugo

0 3 attachments (3 MB)
LugoPreliminaryPlans Final.pdf; Dog Trot Elevation.pdf; colors.png;

Good morning Bree,

Hope this email finds you well. Please find attached the final plans developed by the architect that the
board wanted to see for the December 9" P&Z meeting. Once approved the engineering plans are next.

Attached are:

1. LugoPreliminaryPlans Final.PDF - The floor and elevation plans from the architect that show
details, materials, etc. including the modification requested by the board.

2. Dog Trot Elevation.PDF — We took the elevation, tree survey and a picture of the lot from Ave L to
demonstrate the tree coverage that will remain as one of the board members was curious what the
home would look like from the street. We hope this helps show and isn't confusing. Please let us
know your thoughts on this attachment and if it is necessary.

3. Colors.png — this is a sample color palette we will use on the exterior of the house. The siding will
be a light beige accent colors will be slightly darker beige, and doors will be stained wood. This is
similar to what we will do not exact colors yet. We wanted to share for the direction we are
heading in.

We do want to note, the actual address will be MSJE. given the front of the house and
existing cottage currently face/will face Ave. L.

Please let us know if we are missing anything so we can get them to you ASAP.

o v e i e s o

s L AR R R AR LR AT I R LR B

Best,
Edgar and Lisa Lugo

From: Bree Robinson <brobinson@cityofapalachicola.com>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 9:58 AM
1 o i e



il Looking for a soft war
utral paint color?

W 6\ 3
p\n\'\t\ue SW 7043
Worldly Gray




QU7 WS(1 % A9a
100 ZUOSS TR MR SED 10 T ] IUNAAY Lk

= o

Y Bup ) et sifpay

Gl

I
i

3 A
GLEGL22-0S9 7D 62 L-622-099 =M
29¥2E YARR014 300 LS 1204 VOE Prod o) a6ss,

b

L Nellidiay SoNaaieRy,

R N < FIVLLF) DSl

(—:

LT LNV MR IR ET VAo

LOALIHONY LHOMMNONHD .|

a

Fdidmresid

aud) A1

"

bﬁéﬂww T EnSumey

1 3 L

| vﬂuﬁﬂuumn.w_

“piosE lgauly T ol INI9OG | TV DNRISIY TS -

W SR -

By “ I O3 AY ) - T
M AT : TR L L . .ngm%ﬁ s m_,.,. ~“yonba -
il ol EpEse se e ) - e A m\ /= . -.m.. .
S gl - VL ek W JoeRes - TRRE. el |
4 _ i : WOHl= 0 ) . ) g.v & . , ‘] j
. ¢ g - Wig INGnaeT=ad NS : .
m : e %
] ).ﬂ - ' ' ,Am\ vy o e
7 oo S ,
,m H A .ulwumhzhwﬂui. T = T e s . . =i -

feetmsl e

; R _

M

oA _ 1 T Tasl | 2
- — Sresr L H.. o —— : T
| - . A , T — 1
- oS - ¢ / BN R E = il
aru ) .,, ..|.|.||._\| |.|. T4 /. 7
. | et B A L | L
”@uw, : b 2 1 “ 2l golade’ I_ W
Y ; ; | == =T
7 : 5 3
nch i g & cl
s 3 [ 7 la
1- /// g_::__ ) g ,._,_H
g DT H W N
i Jo N F e
H.. = o 4hmu , .ﬂ ﬁ m
ff FRSTET TEEL TEE e T~ -
=L T e | ’
= Aap;M&).. |_ L :A_WI
- Aoyl = ==y
M. - - Eua..lﬂu_ \7 /\ ol thw @
% Hooy o . & ., e L_.l K Qe
& ™NRIZAVS. FpEez |
=~ WS ra bt W —u 1t 3
gqauﬂ..ﬂ.uusn.m g ! il i) Tt “...

N2

! 1
: .m_
T cofs
| W AW @ ;
: M4 B s A
m £ g @
; e 4_. _ b
! A || I - A
- 2 t
: ; Al <
e i g ~ e >
P 5] - -
R 4 m %. = o
® (% |
! T e
- -3
.ellfe i
oo ) B APy T .
g — T AYmdSd
b n
w - AR = &)
T e owavs [P Jaaweyt | Onatoue 7], 4pwod i boa | mevisy neRin nassal
T Rz L 7 i 7 ——— P — el P

‘

f |\+ dmﬂ..

AnENEAE
Ao AYqm=—T

lg3azis uwe




|M E - =Q|L = w@d ) . _ e s T _
o T ORINAITE (ISR #S) 2Als. . C e SNATSD RrEed”
S - : B slowvires S g CGaowvigiarm): - 2l ST W —=lT -
# g_\.ﬁﬂmﬂﬂw AN ||J|J.._..un._kiilni§dn.fubluldﬁh ormelsIy | o %hcﬂ@mﬂﬂﬂ.g.ﬁ&w. AR EWquj. - moveYD . , WMMAGOWNJMLW ” o .
| Sk T mﬂﬂaﬂ.ﬂ.&%ﬁ.ﬂwﬁﬂuﬁn HASTES SRRy O “ +Mwﬂinw v 207,y , = ﬂ o —
: = . E — 0 : ! . ol
ot : o i — .o e
SONaag NATISD e = _— %Mr :
_ AN A Sz I sy GRpRRS aa? a
o = , =
X TR
3 il =
n . \ f # oo _ b 0 . ﬁ mw-.
| ! par—— ) i -3
E Ry : = HOTROISSR T ER 5|
= Havie ﬂ% |1 Sl QST PR e
g GRIFEMHATIN__ | TRETED RO T ] ..
; 2 I . A
hm : i Ean_,. = .,_nws . =z
15} ;
2 . MRILATTE JTFTV) 33S [ S T —
B | L oyl - NSDYNEDWRIerEVIS - 29vller . = S s T
oo 2RO uﬁcﬁmur/ T amwvima hﬁ% =" , “m.uﬂmﬂ.mwul : e PTRElSIYT |-
, # a7 BT, ....l....”., - IW... = = s e R Y e = . R ;
4 — L] ER_HMrJ p— _ﬂ_ i . BNDS T -
573 F=s _ e =] 8 SIS ONaS Dlea |
Bl = =T T T == = =
, _ — = T e —— = — —— — — i . - T
X I WM~ ==t 11 A , r_ 4 |
= A - n =1 e=al: [ = .
: D sl A 1 zzl
.m\v T . — 4= o= — ; == ﬁ F%. -~
s Rl ey ,_., _ _. 1 TN _ =
2 SRR AT AT o
= . B w
< ) R |
x5 NOILYATTS (M SvNEAY) 1NN . = v
) A 3 .
= NG pEEgar . :
) S - EeElRNADNS T oA AN ;
U s < ovgeleEs aRlgddenna T el G
8 cEEERE o e e ’ B 7
L ESes e, == : = ; | = QH . . . \ A
+NEERIRG = = = = o e A
: = =|g]oT 1 _
=3 . — i = .
i TR . ; s
Srreal Ay« ;%, e - =% = I\ —
| ; £ h
|
Rt e e | & \
; X/wh . TS IENHST ¥ _Ha.\ﬂ




*10] @41 UIY1IM pa]j1sau awoy papuedxs ay)
UM ulewal Aj1sow 1]1IM 1841 S8941 84l MOYS 0] SOLI1 1BNSIA1SB] 8]

MB3IA 199.1S 941 WO0J) S9a.1 SUIISIXS 8l SMOYS 1eNSIA PAIYl 8y ] «

uiewad 1)IM 1yl seall ayl 11e Suimoys
X0q MO1)8A 8yl Yum ueid 811s 8yl pue ASAINS 9811 Y] SI PUODSS BY] »

"UOI1BAB]S T 9AY 8U1 SI 9pNS 1S4l 8Y] e

"uolsuedxe pue
98L1109 2110181y SUl1SIXa a1 91J1SUOWSP S1ENSIA SUIMO]|0) 8Y]

Soal]| YlIM UOIlleA=]1d 1UOlH 1oAY /6



NOUYATTR (7 SINSAY) e,

. E&mﬂiﬁ. A0 ECAGSE
BrsnE =) %ﬂﬁwﬂﬂ %b;wdﬂi 3= Y D
= < ; -
EEAERE O SRR e aeisiy 3
——T , . — - o e e -
a7 LI =15 Eﬁ
W @ 2l = »
= j = || = IFT -
E— | o
-] H =

AT

'UOI1BAB] T OAY BY1 SI 8IS 141} 8y |

T\\HM.Z%%%U TR




- - *
.
e I\\'
llll -
- .
\\! -.l
- " -
e 7 1]
- . v -
R .
- -
AN R
- P
- -
. PR
- -
o -
.

ﬁQWC.DOOQF AWW ; -Q\-q.-\.‘. -u. --....._
(W).91°00% , % ; :
< " g:mo.mwohv .....\.‘-\ A

w6 e ’ .-tu\lnlu

L)
.
A
]

»

(L
NT

ETE4
PAVEM

4

EET -

MAAL P

......

=

TSETE

N

"8TH STR

'

Al AL

OU - ALK X

T EDGE OF

'

 uleWBI M 1Y} $9813 BU3 e BUIMOYS X0 MONIaA 843
 Z. yumue)d aus ay) pue ASAINS 9911 8} SI PUODSS By |

A I ey, el T




wioJ) seaJ1 SulsSIXe ayl SMoYs 1ensIA paiyl ay|




(B

fﬂ.ﬁmwﬂmu.

B

= { ¥ & A A
-

o) s

4§ =
: .uru%.
oty
ulewal
s

BRRGNARNERTRIEE

: : = | _
e 13 <
g =
| . T | T
W | L
i 3 -
e =
TR = o
= e, 2
3 2 " = e &
Ry A [ R =
£ TN
- o
T %
T 25 P
8 T3 : >3 o
o : - £

|- o ~

1

"10] 9U1 UIYLIM Pa)1Sau awoy papuedxs ayl yiim

Aj1sow 1]Im 1e4] sea11 8yl MOYs 01 Sali]l 1ensialse) ay|

1)

Ve ~ >
e P
el
e sl

NN

L

- o
™




Rehabilitation, Addition, & Certificate of
Appropriateness

221 8 Street/97 Avenue L



vk

City of Apalachicola Planning & Zoning
Application for Development/SIte Plcm Appro val

L. OWNERINFORMATION'

Contractor Name _.
Slato Lloonse #

City
Phone_ 1170 AS5K 336‘!

T W AT L e
DLk s £ Sl

DR
4 ST e X

] New Construction
[C] Addition

[] Atteration/Renovation
[] Relocation
[C] Demolition

Slrcet Addms 911 Addreas) 3\ Al
City & State: | Hon fachioln
Parcel ID #:01=095 - 0%
Zoning District: _ £ -4 :
l‘ EMA Flood Zone: X -




Desoribe the proposcd projeol xlmd n:iaterlaln.,
aterials, and

arohlteo ra
s tu

SApaen

R

‘} (L accocd

g ip 0 hoo allng st
L A A

mﬁz&m

Dosorlhe the proposed projeot in lerms of size, aﬂ‘ected

truot rc(s)

)
o T VA




By signing below, 1 cerllly that the: Idfonilmlpll contp
best of my knowledge at the time of appllc t

1.
and legal descﬁptlon(s) is(aro
2. 1/We authorize staff from

I/'We uhdqmt;_md that the

that an. incomplate applic




Alunon uIpjueld Jo swuepisal ogn esi] R 1esp3

ejooiyoe|edy 241 %001 01 101 6107%

gumemq 1eulsuo

ugiseq 1dsouo)

uoNIPpPY 9 Uoneigeysy




_JIIH @Y1 UO 21018 18Ul0D SaUOf,, ‘SUllISMp 3yl PaLUBLDIU 3ABY S

-3WOY JOASI0} JNO )80 01 3injonuis 1eulSiio ay) puedxe pue sieiiqeyal
01 sued 1no pue swoy ay1 Jo AJoisly 3yl saleys ey} uonejussaid SUIMOT0L SUL PIRBID SABY S

-aABY 9M Sk Sulleulose; se ojul
oy} pull nok adoy spn "ewoy ay1 jo Aloisiy Suo] AieA e PSISA0JSIP SAY pue 4ons pue sueLolsly 18001 Yum
Supjesds A101s1y oY1 o€ 01 SUIAI] SPSSP P10 01Ul guISSip 91sgamM LIN0Y JO 3481) 8yl uo sinoy 1uads aney
| ‘A101s1y 10 8991d 18Ul ©9A19s21d 01 SA0] PINOM &M ]ING SeM 31nonis 1euIS1I0 aY1 USYM PaISn0osIp SUIneH

-£10181Y PoIUSLWNOOP 81 uo safed SUIMO]I0} Ul SUIOD 01 810 "968L-G68 1 Ul NINg SEMm ain1on.ils
a1 1841 1S988NS 80UBPIAS UOIUAINY "D BN 01 SHueY] "8uioy Jno el pue anlasald 01 pley Supjiom ale
oM eyl a1n1onais 1eulso syl st (z£1 30019 0L 1071 R 6107 % 3S) T "eAY PUE Y38 4O 1aUl0d 8Y1 18 30140 UQ

-yoejedy 9A0] AN "SWOY MaU INO USISSpP 0} "018 ‘SueBlLoIsIY
‘g1091ydIe 1800] ‘@oueping Joj sisuueld Q10 syl YUM SUDJOM US3Q 9ABY 8M PUB ‘BUI0D Sey SWR} 1By "UMO]L
ul eousplisal Aewud 1no Suip)ing JO suoRUSUl YIM e10o1yoeedy Ul 10] e1ysnod am oge sieaA Jo 81dnoo Y

-S91)) WL ‘MOAA “SewiislyD 1sed siyl aiey ssyodeaq niinesg sul pakofus

1sn[ ‘U0 MOU S| OYM UOSpUBIS IN0 pue € Mou si 8y ‘p1o sieeh | SEM 1S9P10 INO 9oUIS UMOP SUIWOD Usaq
sey AlWEe) 8y "Sieak i 10} U9aq SABY SM S1aym BlUERY Ul SWoY Ino p1os Suiney sousplsal Aiewild ino
o1009q AJJUS021 SBY YOIYM Q0 JSA0 104 881099 1S UO W0y e pey SA8Y S/\ -s1eaA QS 190 10} B1021yoejedy
pue pue)s| 881089 "1S P3MUSIA 8ABY S/\\ "EPHI0] 4O S1USPISaL pajulll Ameu pue s,08n7 8yl 818 3\

--*sguIesls)




T QL RN
[£--'9.. 8]

===

o -3 o o
L 0 . DO @ Py Apacant eReTS TIVOS DJIHAVED
NOILYRYNO4NI 3INOZ O0O0T4

“TOCERAL PO0I JOAEALTS peoieny BRI B

5 HEE PR R0 O Pl BIELIN SRR PRGN 3
NOULYANERWINOR SNUSDS Vo juspusde AR st 2

TCEIY NI BERG LG IO RINWHOWOUTHE TR ON G aBTL 3
UORI L0 Linty 2000 KBASSR TR 1) POYI0] W0OG &MY SINDAOACKIR ON T
(2 ) RLNON CRID VORI STINGAEHEY OXRIVE T

P05 & pus japd pxaey FOMICS ASAMTS 7

SILON

v

' pafEepr e
A

%
i Wer bkl

%,
Eiﬁ
=11

[EFLER]

Py KATs CReeR L N0 IED! g'h.. L

L0 COR DRI 3
TR 2L T U U P B e A
erx o LRl o e

NOoILJI¥aS3Ia 1va3d

ANVINOD EDNVENSNI BLILL NVIEENY ISAL
“ONI ‘ANVIAIOO TILIL GJ0d
‘0507 S50 VETI FoF OO0 T ZENGS H VDAL

0L QEIELIEES AFAEAS AAVANICA IO LV

¢c/9¢/S
Auaquapoy
:ReAing




T o @y o

+

. SOSN WON d LNBWFUDNI ‘U1ilieD TU3H ‘453

FrEEERERK

. ®» B LT O B

maIp dely SI9

\ Sumemq 1euisHo

SHYVd V10JIHOVIVdY

Yew 190 Ml
U
A SN 4
g o .
<) 00T 1
< Yorm et

/dew-si5/wonejodiydefedejofiommm//sduy

eoral L it} =1 =1 ! L =1




‘0L 101 p1os
Ageqosd mopim siH Auelewe) 19941S 1NUISSYD Ul paung st pue #7161 Ul ue8IyoIlN 221D 9)ned1e paip
oH -siuswAed 119yl Ul pUIyaq 1194 S48MO01I0] 8U1 §I 85010810} 01 3oinb A1eA aq usyi pue s)doad o1 Asuow
DUS] 01 UMOUY SBM OUM 19)Eap POOJESS B SBM PUIT |\ "8INS0]08104 B U110] 941 1S0] A qissod sauof “sij
pue "1y 183} SW 01 s18933NS 1104 X€1 8681 943 UO (L 101 4O JOUMO SY3 SB UMOYS SI pUlT "H "0 1eylioeiay] e

. *(e8ed 1xau 929s) panl] Ayl Yyoiym

Ul SWoY pue 2101s SUlABY S8oUaI8iel SBUOf 1|\ P93P 8yl U] "pPulmlHO Aq p1ay @8e8Uo|N “2LES 104 ‘Spo0g

pue asipueyolaWl ‘sal1900ls 1je pue gjoo1yoejedy Jo Al ‘2L >001d ‘0L 307 ‘epliold ‘Auno) ulpjueld
10 “(811M) sauof °g sLB) "Si|A 01 P10S ‘epliold ‘AQQUN0D UNPueld JO ‘S|uUOf "AA T 681 ‘Tl Jequede] -

"00C$ 104 9681
Ul SaUOf “ijA 0110] 8y1 Sumes o1.1oud 9681-G681L PUNOIE Q| 10] U0 8dUspIsal B 1]ing UMOIY Al DN 0011 -

-aWI] 1eY1 18 1ueoeA Algeqold a1am Asyl 1eyl 8w 01 SwSas 1l ‘Giy$ 104 101 oMy 3U} paseyoind
UMOIg "Il 18U} 108} 94l WOI 006 L Ul YHWS SdWal pUB 9681 Ul SSUO[ M *f :S1ENPIAIPUL JUJISHIP OM)
01 S10] OM1 3U1 JJO P10S 8y Ajuenbasqng "GegL Ul 88Ny uyor Wwoij 0L pue 6 101 paseyoind umolg g ‘H o

S[0Y Xel 34319 Ajuno) ‘ueLIo)sIH pue Jauueld Ajuno) uipjueld ‘uojusin "J YIe -83Inos

gumemq sunsixg jo AloisiH




x|® o ® @
-

+

Wa kO

== s i i T M e

¢ \...\-

=

dpH  T/Tefewl  INO/UIwWeeZ ueD swoH g
B0 mm BREE
0‘_u. B B O 4

- r202/8/8 S
7 B Eon_ m....m = (> <

\».WWV&QQK
e

& V\\\\% \

m

\I

m\?ﬁé@

ae4 a\\.

. T npe ey Py £
I&@mﬁﬁ\\mﬁ. ‘wud%.ﬁ\*\w

_—

_.JQ\\.%. Corw
\(..\.!vﬁnlo‘ﬂv&N Qé\\\uﬂ%
. K % @\ a&n\\ wﬁms@sﬁ\ L/wm\,\,\

704D %,

INNN\§§§

W I\NNN\ 7Y Py gwﬂi S\nxéx@\

m.m.x& s\u\\\\u\\% Y \wnuﬁs\.w\w i g
7 \m\.\v\ w

%\n\\\@ :
\\Mwﬁ " b

\k\w 1, ‘QJ

,\.\u\\ \JP@MVPKMQ =507 \\\\,.\J .YJJ@& \\,
. \x\§ ol A7 - &3\.\“\3\0\3\_

Nnmpﬁ\m\.ujy\% i g .&h\\ﬁl\\%\wwﬁxﬁ e
Pcr// N\P\N.aﬁs%m,\,v?\&m\uﬁ\i

7 /P

e

kxx,_om<1_x§m¢_xu¥m..v_x§:a

R NG

F= YL 7Y .
\mh@u\‘\.@w\\@% oﬁﬁ\\w\w@“ﬁ.

.“ipﬁ\.\\aoﬂu\\w\x\u\ e X \,\\\..\..\K..\.\J\m.. ‘
\Q.JIIRYJ \\J\.Jv.\)\s J:\U_N\\-\;\r\b\% W

7 4

e I
\V:\hﬁ..ﬁ\ \n\%
‘N‘%\\%u \m\mm

QE

Smot.un_amoﬁ_h.xnu.b...&qs U

QTIR»N»& g K

c14 /W sjupRInbajyoy//:sd

|
*SPCOUMOP puUR SJOpJD |

_ HOYV3sS

| w

2w Tw
e e o— i A

pirs =]

_ C— L

fc—

E sdhL |

|
itz s iRy |

vpuUO]] b n02) UIYUDL]

[PAXEN SR

GOIV

X okp % |x oAD - [xemn | x pou B[ x wma -

]

_x,x.o_,;xﬁﬁ..._ o0 @ 3




UUAM o B Welqy 4 6I0A R OL 696L

SulljoD pnep 640 B 0L 15419

Si$ SBWwoy | eulissued 6403 201 [47451"
0s2$ 126l 3jelS 640 % 0L 8261
00ES (J3p[ad @sinoT) umouun 610398 8261
0S2$ uosdwig uosiapuy 6J0% B 0L LZ6L
00E$ Japjed asino 610% %28 (3413
0SZ$ purl H seyd 0L ¥LEL
05$ g adwa 6 7L6L
TAR puri seyp oL 8061
00L$ ypwg Adwi| 6 8061
00€$ PUH D 0L 0061
058 umo.g g H 6 0061
00€$ PUHD 0L 8681
0S8 umolig g H 6 8681
052$ SSUO[ aed SIN 01 1681
0S$ umoig g H 6 1681
0S$ g H ‘umoig 0L26 2681
6.3 O our .wm@ OL®6PUBLIO6LL 0681
uosduwig uosiapuyy Lued g 0681
SNTVA HINMO S101 HYIA

s[|oy Xel 3o Ajuno) ‘UeLIO}SIH pue Jauue|d AJuno) uipjueld ‘uojuaing "9 MIep :821nosg

A101SIH 110Y Xe|



Lo T e S D U

e —————— e

e i i

. 2D k2 —

= —Emm=nEE T remanT

W ST A I mTeED FnERS PRCSK SEREIRET T i
e P e A e |

TEEmm o mnsn

e === e

" G e e ey |
o o TS B i i e S B S R ¥

AT ZA ST X

{2l

”Vo.@...e..ﬂ..r..m. "

P - e
s 0 SATAr AT SE R r.!d-ﬁnlﬁ.niluﬂ!ﬁlllnnhnﬂulluhvn.
s B mAs e i e S e
e e e e T Vi

» e vt]
p—rt o




Insd 1S

mL

SRCRE e

M\ | e i |

g: 3 '{‘ SETETH ; F ;,; {:J‘l—ﬁ ' -' y | EP{;

gl ], :.: ik : "ll" LI HHq v G é [
; [ PR
s ’ j Wl P ] ]’ ‘]’ 1|  E -5[

L ) L:LA;;I i Lk
T g T g
4l |h hi‘;s&‘l I 'ﬂ };{?‘J;’I ;‘lr}: .?:"l R .'31 Lrll'.ﬁl, f'==- =B -

AT (1Y AT ’l"‘ _'rl m ‘_m“ i RatiE
& %i-'l;'s' T W [r; 'ﬂlﬁl L‘[”L”l .f". [,; i !;lp: i |

o) S Lﬁ_J‘ gl U%lllﬂli ik 2

2 floy

T = fi?
Vi _'-l-.»' v -

=

T = a5 l-.L.__

lh'il

1

Original Home shown
On 1922 Sanborn Map




_ N S|

..M._A..

N g

Ny
T
! -
e . 20 .

m.!ll l!“&\l&ﬁ.v@l -

o
a0

= T L e
DT s Y ==
B D LT T |
NOILULL SHISANY _a.-..a. = T

el =

v

b
£,

i

=

~ |-
l\ |
=

¥
;
R

20
el |
7

124

i

1538 L

=

7=
a0

i B
 Hiow|
|

NFL LON

¢ — \.“.MO
B

.
8

-

faoas)

ED (]
as
_E .
kN 3
Y
by
/f/
/
|
(=3

07 e v iar

14

a7

i

ird

_—_ e
R-

]

Wre= |, ==

S

& LET

Pastd

< (Nos¥zi:EM g

e ~oy o8 @
(FouNeWing M ==t SNNIAVY
P 21 A o
o = I 1, = R
Y8 5l = B B
3t Bl 2F g
mHm ‘DUAG SHILSIS ' =i
PR =
I8 | s JFL o
Nk N B &
2 k =
]
& (=77
= < Y
B Irtdem | P =2
ﬂwﬂ e m )....\ &
(NMANVEL) T e -ZONIAY

S

[wlYH) S

282

SIEEIEIE
e

%3

F

e

7

S 33NNIAY 3
£z |

i 3 e

P ru _ Py oL

"
.

oﬂ:mw ¢c6lL uo

]
LIOH 1eulSQ




yoiod juoi4
1euiSIIQ JO 32U3pIng

depy uioques gg6l U0
UMOYs awoH jeulsuo







o
-
et
o
=1
Y
o
1
L2/
k=
o
o)
£
o
fr}
=

Original Dwelling
Right side Facing

Today




Original Dwelling
Back & Porch

o
=
=t
(o]
|
Yt
(o}
1
]
‘=
o
P}
=
o0
IE
o
©
L



)
£
=
O
20
A £
T 3
s o
.:g
Om

=t
o
o
=
et
w
b=
o0
0
=
o
©
L



Original Dwelling

Side

Facing 8th Street

@
%

o




yoJod 1041 Sop pue uayd1Ry ay3 Jo) uonelidsul sy 1ussaidal 1yl seSewl omy ale Aise

"1$9n3 1IN0 Sululelislus pue susp.es 10} UOISIA N0 0} 1BMA SB SIU3 89S A\ "Yo.10d Ul pausa.os 9yl 4O PUB swWwoy oyl puiyaq piei
uado ay3 aziwixew 03 $913UlS OM] 10} Pa1d0 SAA "OPIS 192118 ;8 U1 U0 X0Bq1as 03 aNnp pieA3oeq 9yl 40 10] e dn Supjel sAISnI1go
S131noAe] ay1 4enamoH -ageles Jed omy 913Uls B 9ABY 01 SeM alIsap InQ “saSeled Jeo 9)8uls oMy aU3 ale ue)d 81Is Uo ajou jeul ay |

*SMO01104 1d90U0D UOIBAS)S

Y "98BI01S UI-){]eM PUB 3Jay] S]ediuBydaw asnoy J]IM 9\ “LWOooI SUlUUIp pue yied 74 118y pue 1seng ayi ‘| Wooipag sA0ge asnoy
841 JO 181U20 33} SA0QE aSLI 1]IM WOO0. SIY]| "JUSLS)S J00)J-PUODSS B SE J131. Ul M]eM W00 SU0 3q |IM 818l "WOo0ol 18ans auo pue
Jaysew ‘Aupune) ‘wood SulAl ‘wool Suluulp ‘uayoly SUQ "Soeqles J0) sajnJ Suluoz e 01 Sunsype ueld 100y a8yl st eSed 1xeu oy

84 03 ueyd 1041 SoQ,, syl SuisuLiqg 1o} uonelidsul si ainyoid puooas ay] “Suljamp 1eulIslio ayl Suielnigeyal
Joj uonielidsul Jno s1yo4easal Wodl agewl! 1811} 9y "UOIIBAS)D USISap Y3 10} uonelidsul ue Juasaldal seSew SuImo ol ay |

awoy ay3 jo 91A3s 1Bin3oalyole ayl
yum auny ul desy 01 ainionuis syl Suipuedxs Ajniaisel usyl 91qissod se oiusyine se ain1onJis jeulSiio syl desy 01 sl uaiul inQ

30eds BUIAI] UI-paso[d € JO §2J0d Ul-pausaids e 9g Ued SLo0J BUIAl] OM3 943 SUIIUU0D ABMBZ991q 9L »
1004 9U0 Jopun |[& "apis
J3U3I9 UO Seale SUlN| 21eJedss OMy U3im '9snoy aU3 JO 9]ppIW 943 U3N0JU3 SUIUUNI ABMoz991q USU0 '9548] B AQ PIZIJoIIBIEyD S[A3S [BJN3J931yoJe anbiun e 51 Uejd 9oy 3043 50p Y -

‘sued 1004 104] S0Q,, @Yl Ag pasidsul ainionis
ay3 Sunosuuod psyolod uaalos pueld e YIm aouspisal Ajlwel-9)8uls papuedxa ue sa)n Suluoz 03 SuIploooe ‘PPE USYL|JIM AN

"91e1s 12ulsSLo s} Ul yoiod 12yl JO SEM JOOP oBq ay] "ucisuedxa
a3 03 9oueuUs SuOSULOD B SE Bale 1Byl 9ZI]1IN pue Sem yotod doeq ayl aisym WOOoIYle] & PPe 03 3q )M UOIIBOLIPOW AJUO 8y |

W00l 18anS B pue 99140 SWoy B Se swool ayl Suisn sem 3} se ue)d 100); 1eu1Suio ayl dasy 01 S| puaiul spn

"e1091yoeiedy Jo AuD syl
se J1em se guljamp ay1 Jo A101S1y ay3 ulgjuiew 031 1BUISLIO 3yl 1O YoleW B 98010 sk 01 Suljamp Sunsixe ayl a1eljiqeyal 01 s11208 InQ

sumamqQ sunsixg sunelligeysy Joj1eos



Fot

G

SR

.~

| ExboL HIRIOHE ReLeeT | Rt X M_l

il

—~————
— T
,!W = =
=S

=SSR

po

i

] :ﬁﬁgs;.ﬁﬁc_nonﬂﬁmndogunﬁnnu/shtmhnﬂaﬁ“.t.ﬂo_&da«_bdnn:u_..un.mnmnmmou»ﬂnsgocmﬂntua

=

=

18U ={cawbsiduTu!

+

RQ QA & 4 A B O




[
ALID

paadadsant

),

100]} PUOD3S | D k. Gag - usisag
UO LLOOJ S32I01S DUO |- ha s msss 10} 98ed snoinaid 995
UM SWoOH papuedxg " SUMON.S BURJBUUOY Sumemq 1euisiQ
—_— (£1x81) yo1od 301 S0Q 10 UOIBI0T

[

SR ~ "
s Ly

|

=
=
=

I i ¢

&y P N TR
1euiSuLO 10 uonieligeysy 104 uonesidsu

=

o




Edgar & Lisa Lugo
Edgar 404-502-9166, Lisa 770-3553367

Original Structure Built 1896

Dog Trot" house plan for Apalachicola SE 1/2 lot 9 & Lot 10
Block 172

Lot (100'x 90" = 9,000

40% Coverage = 3,600 sq. ft.

—_—

Existing 1896 Structure (20’ x 40’) = 800
1. This Structure is 5" off both 8™ and Ave L property line

Extension (35x46) = 1,610 + 81 +45=1,736

Dog Trot Porch (18x17) =306

Front Porch New Extension (5x18) =80

Garage (22x22) = 484

Re-establish porch on old structure (4x20) = 80
Total 3,496

8t Street (Pine)

a4
-
gefE L, 27
AT 4
_ ,_‘ =
| e \A h i
W 15 One Car Garage |11’ N 11’ || OneCarGarage
_, . _ —_—
_ 1 ] - 5
=l
! _
|
|
| l
H
3
¥
20" i “
%
Coffee | |7 ; m
Bar _
ll_r_.,_ N\ ~ ;
18x17 targ Tl 1D :
. b ~de T
| 40 Bedroom 2 Yoo 1
i
| |
W 5
— Home
; o~ Office
p |
| - |
7 Front Porch 4x20 .ﬁ v
| L
Existing
1886 Structure

Ave L (Franklin)







“Joop obeLLEO 9ARY [|IM 1] “(UMOYS se sa|bulys “sA Bulpis poom 24 ||im }) 67 96ed uo umoys
Se 9oUspISal UleW pue sIn1onis [eulblio 1o ‘s[elisiew pue 10jod ul yolew |jim sabeleg Jeg s|buls

‘gz 3 7z Sobed uo s1eym 01 Je[ILIS 10 UMOYS SB SMOPUIM 1USWSSEI 34 [[IM SMOPUIM

zZ @bed uo
pa1oidep ,swoy uonelidsul, Se sWayds J0j0d sWes 8q |[ImM JOOl [e1sll pue (wiy/esnoy) si0jod led

-sobeleh pue asnoy sy} 10NJ1suod 01 pasn aq ||Im Buiwel poo

"yb1y 199} Zz Aj91ewxoidde s11ybisy 18yl "yolew

seau| J00! [[e 0s ainonus [euiblo yolew [im 1ybiay Bulpjing A101s 1sii "1ybisy 9snoy |[eJaA0 10 1994
ye Ap1ewixoidde sje101 siy] oad J001 100J-9 "SiSliel JOOI JO 100} | PUe ‘S3SSNi1 J00|} PU0dSS 10}
1004 | ‘S1S10[ 100]} ;s | JO JXOIUL D1 10} 199} T ‘©0UBIBS|O S0BAS|MEIO 4O 1004 | 183} QL SI bul|192 100]}
-puooes oY1 pue 193} Z| st Wbiay Bul[iao J00|4-1s1i) SY1 ‘UOIBPUNOS 300[q JUSWSD B JSAO 31N10Ni1S
[euiBLI0 yo1ew o] Buipis Yiim paulely Wool Jajusd A101s-om 1 yum awioy jo Ajiofew A101s-8uQ

Skl




b
o
Y
c
=
vt
©
]
Q.
(3]
=

c
]
L
O
=
x

vy
£
%E
©
o >
FE:
> ®
Om




MB3N pue p10 usamiaq a5pug
yoiod 104] Soqg
1o} uonelidsuj



i

. alay umoys sa)8ulys
-sa SUIpIS 1B1UOZLIOY YIiMm Swoy pue
ainiontis jeulsiio yolew pjnom suipis

uoneaalq a8eies le) a13uUIS

| i




Sec. 111-322. - Historic and nonhistoric nonconforming structures.

(@) Historic nonconforming structures. The intent of this section is to preserve all historic structures,

including those that are nonconforming as to size, setback, elevation, and/or height.

(M

(2)

3)

(4)

Nothing in this section shall be construed to prevent the ordinary and routine maintenance
and repair of historic, nonconforming structures.

Repairs, alterations, and additions necessary for the preservation, restoration, and
rehabilitation of a nonconforming structure may be permissible when authorized by the
architectural review board in the form of a certificate of appropriateness, provided the

structure is a documented historic structure.

If an historic, nonconforming structure receives substantial damage in excess of 50 percent of
the appraised value of the structure, such historic structure shall be reconstructed in
accordance with the Florida Building Code. If the damaged or destroyed historic structure was
nonconforming based on size, setback, elevation, or height, it may be reconstructed at no
greater nonconformity than prior to when it was damaged or destroyed. A damaged or
destroyed historic, nonconforming building that exceeded current height restrictions may be
rebuilt to original height provided it is a replica of the original historic building. In the case of
transient lodging facilities, the number of units in the reconstructed structure may not exceed

the number of units in existence at the time of damage or destruction.

If an historic, nonconforming structure or portion of any such structure is declared by any
duly authorized official of the city to be physically unsafe or unlawful due to lack of repairs or
maintenance, the unsafe or unlawful portion shall be repaired and rebuilt in conformity with

the historic preservation provisions of chapter 109.

(b) Nonhistoric nonconforming structures. The intent of this section is to provide for the limited

protection of nonhistoric, nonconforming structures.

(1)

()

3)

Nothing in this section shall be construed to prevent the ordinary and routine maintenance

and repair of nonhistoric, nonconforming structures.

Ordinary repairs and maintenance on any nonhistoric, nonconforming structure may be done
in any period of 12 consecutive months, but repair or replacement of nonbearing walls,
fixtures, wiring, or plumbing may not exceed ten percent of the latest assessed valuation of
the building.

If a nonhistoric, nonconforming structure receives substantial damage in excess of 50 percent
of the appraised value of the structure, reconstruction of the structure must comply with the
Florida Building Code, the city's floodplain management ordinance, and this code. If the
damaged or destroyed structure was nonconforming based on size, setback, elevation, or

height, the damaged portion of the structure may be reconstructed only if it is in accordance




Sec. 111-268. - R-1 single-family residential.

(@) District intent. To provide for the accommodation of low-density residential development in areas
predominately occupied by single-family detached dwellings. And where appropriate, to allow

(b)

(@]

certain educational, religious, recreational and public activities compatible with the general

characteristics of the district.

Permitted uses and structures.

(M

Principal. Single-family residential.

(2) Accessory. Accessory uses and structures customarily incidental and subordinate to permitted

principal uses and structures and not of a commercial nature, including private garages, tool
sheds, kitchen gardens and the like. Accessory structures may not be used for residential

purposes.

Special exceptions. After public notice and hearing and appropriate conditions and safeguards,

the planning and zoning board may permit as special exceptions, subject to referenced

development standards:

M
()
€)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)

(8)
9

Utilities substations.

Churches.

Schools.

Hospitals and clinics (prohibited in velocity zones as shown on the flood insurance rate maps).
Two-family residential.

Parks and playgrounds.

Residential apartment units in existing single-family structures (see subsection (f) of this
section).

Public facilities and structures.

Home occupations.

(d) Prohibited uses and structures.

(M

Mobile homes and house trailers.

(2) Establishments for the conduct of retail trade.

(€)

Storage yards or warehouses.

(4) Travel trailers.

(5) Any structure or use of a nature not specifically or provisionally permitted herein.

(e) Development standards.

(1) Minimum lot or site size.

a. Single-family and home occupations.



1. Area: 6,000 square feet.
2. Width: 60 feet.
3. Depth: 100 feet.
b. Two-family.
1. Area: 9,000 square feet.
2. Width: 90 feet.
3. Depth: 100 feet.
c. Special exceptions except for two-family and home occupations.,
1. Area: 12,000 square feet.
2. Width: 120 feet.
3. Depth: 100 feet.
(2) Minimum building size. Single-family dwelling: 800 square feet.
(3) Minimum building setbacks.
a. Front: 15 feet,

b. Side, interior lot: 7% feet each side, or any combination of setbacks on each side that

equals at least 15 feet, provided that no such setback shall be less than five feet.
c. Side, corner lot: 15 feet.
d. Rear: 25 feet for principal structures, five feet for accessory structures.
(4) Maximum building restrictions.
a. Lot coverage: 40 percent.
b. Permissible building height: 35 feet.
(f) Applicable regulations.

(1) Location of accessory structures. Location of accessory structures in residential districts: In
residential districts, and on any lot used for residential purposes, no accessory structure shall
be located in required front yards.

(2) Parking regulations. See section 111-288.

(3) Special exceptions. Unless otherwise specified, special exceptions must comply with
development standards as referenced. If deemed appropriate by the planning and zoning
board in order to grant a special exception, certain more stringent standards may be
imposed.

(4) Submerged lands. In cases where building lots are adjacent to and contiguous with wetlands,
a setback of 20 feet from jurisdictional wetlands shall replace conflicting lot line setbacks. This

setback shall consist of a vegetative buffer.

()



Residential apartment units. When approved as a special exception, up to a maximum of three residential
apartment units may be allowed per existing single-family structure, provided that the lot upon which the
structure is located has a front lot line of at least 60 feet and a depth of at least 100 feet, and provided that
at least one parking space per apartment unit is provided onsite; however, up to a maximum of four
residential apartment units may be allowed when approved as a special exception provided that the lot
upon which the structure is located has a front lot line of at least 90 feet and depth of 100 feet and

provided that at least one parking space per apartment unit is provided on-site.

(6) Supplemental regulations. Provisions of article I of this chapter and article | of chapter 115 of
this code shall be applicable to certain lands within this district,

(LDC, art. IV)




the various practicable time limits and the order in which development is to be undertaken. A development
schedule shall contain an exact description of the specific buildings, facilities, common open space and

other improvements to be developed at the end of each time period.

Directory sign means any sign which displays exclusively the names, logos and locations of occupants or
uses of a building or commercial complex. No advertising other than name, logo and locations of occupants

or use is included.
Documentation means photographs, slides, drawings, plans, or written descriptions.

Domestic wastewater facility means a wastewater collection, treatment, and disposal system approved

by the Department of Environmental Protection in accordance with F.A.C, title 62,

Double-faced sign means a sign which has two display areas against each other or where the interior
angle formed by the display areas is 60 degrees or less, where one face is designed to be seen from one

direction and the other face from the other direction.

Drip line means a limiting line established by a series of perpendicular drop points marking the
maximum radius of the crown of an existing tree, but not less than ten feet from the trunk, whichever is

greater, and within which no construction or disturbance shall occur.

Drive-through establishment, including drive-in and drive-up, means an establishment which by design,
physical facilities, service or by packaging procedures, encourages or permits customers to receive services

or obtain goods while remaining in a motor vehicle.

Dry-dock facility means a commercial establishment providing for the upland storage and servicing of

watercraft,

Due public notice, as used in connection with the phrase "public hearing" or "hearings with due public
notice," means publication of notice of the time, place and purpose of such hearing at least twice in a
newspaper of general circulation in the area, with the first such publication to be at least 15 days prior to
the date of the hearing and the second such publication to be at least five days prior to the hearing. In
addition, except where the hearing applies to all of the lands within the areas, similar notices setting forth
the time, place and purpose of such hearing shall be mailed to the last-known address of the owners of the
property involved in, or whose land is within 500 feet of the periphery of, the lands subject to rezoning; and
such notices shall also be posted in a conspicuous place on or around such lots, parcels or tracts of land as
may be involved in or directly affected by the hearing. Affidavit proof of the required publication, mailing
and posting of the notice shall be presented at the hearing. Failure of any owner to receive such notice shall

in no way affect the validity of any action taken in a public hearing.

Dwelling means any building or portion thereof which is designed or used for residential purposes, but

does not include a trailer coach or converted trailer, hotel, motel, boardinghouse, or roominghouse.



Dwelling, multifamily, means a residential building designed for or occupied exclusively by three or more
families, with the number of families in residence not exceeding the number of dwelling units provided, and
with only structural maintenance services furnished by the management. The minimum required size for a

multifamily dwelling unit is 500 square feet of enclosed, heated living area.

Dwelling, single-family, means a residence used or intended to be used as a home in which the use and
management of all sleeping quarters and appliances for sanitation, cooking, ventilation, heating and lighting
are designed for the use of one family, and with partitioning so that any substantial interior portion of the
dwelling is accessible without resorting to exterior access, and the building shall have only one kitchen and

——————————————————

one electrical meter.

s S S -

Dwelling, two-family, means a residential building designed for or occupied by two families (duplex), with
the number of families in residence not exceeding the number of dwelling units provided. The minimum
required size for each of the two units within a two-family dwelling is 500 square feet of enclosed, heated

living area.

Easement means a grant from a property owner for the use of land for a specific purpose by the general

public, by a corporation or by a certain person.

Faves means the extension or overhang of a roof measured from the outer face of the supporting wall or

column to the farthest point of the overhanging structure.
Electric sign means any sign containing electric wiring.

Encroachment means the placement of fill, excavation, buildings, permanent structures or other
development into a flood hazard area which may impede or alter the flow capacity of riverine flood hazard

areas.

Enforcement officer means the official designated by the city to administer and enforce the provisions of

this chapter or his designee.

Engineer means a civil engineer, registered and currently licensed to practice in the state, retained by the

developer to prepare, supervise, and certify the engineering work required by this ordinance.
Erect means to build, paint, construct, reconstruct, attach, hang, suspend, place or affix,
Erected includes the term "constructed," "moved," "located" or "relocated."

Exception means a use that would not be appropriate generally and with restriction throughout the
zoning district, but if controlled as to number, area or location, would be permissible as stipulated in this
Code.

Existing building andexisting structure means any buildings and structures for which the start of

construction commenced before July 18, 1983.



Certificate of appropriateness required. A certificate of appropriateness issued by the building inspector

after approval by the board shall be required before a permit is issued for any of the following:

(1)

(2)

(3

Within the entire historic district.
a. Demolition of an historic building.
b. Moving an historic building.

c. Material change in the exterior appearance of existing buildings classified as historic by

additions, reconstruction, or alteration.
d. Any new construction of a principal building or accessory.

e. Change in existing walls and fences, or construction of new walls and fences, if along

public street rights-of-way, excluding lanes.

f. Material change in the exterior appearance of existing non-rated buildings by additions,

reconstruction, alteration, if subject to view from a public street.

Application for certificate of appropriateness. Application for a certificate of appropriateness
shall be made in the city office on forms provided therefor, obtainable at said office. Detailed
drawings, plans, or specifications shall not be required but each application shall be
accompanied by such sketches, drawings, photographs, descriptions or other information
showing the proposed exterior alterations, additions, changes or new construction as are
reasonably required for the board and the building inspector to make a decision. Such
application must be filed no later than ten days prior to any meeting of the board at which

such application is to be heard.

Action on application for certificate of appropriateness, The building inspector shall transmit
the application for certificate of appropriateness, together with the supporting information
and material to the board for approval. The board shall act upon the application within 30
days after the filing thereof, otherwise the application shall be deemed approved and a
certificate of appropriateness shall be issued. Nothing herein shall prohibit an extension of
time where mutual agreement has been made and the board may advise the applicant and
make recommendations in regard to the appropriateness. If the board approves the
application, a certificate of appropriateness shall be issued. If the certificate of
appropriateness is issued, the application shall be processed in the same manner as
applications for building or demolition permits. If the board disapproves an application, a
certificate of appropriateness shall not be issued. The board shall state its reason in writing,
and the building inspector shall advise the applicant and a permit shall not be issued. Effort
will be made to review economic hardship cases with full consideration of all extenuating

circumstances,

(e) Development standards.

(1)



Preservation of historic buildings within all zones in the historic district. A building or structure classified as

historic or any appurtenance related thereto, including, but not limited to, stone walls, fences, light fixtures,

steps, paving and signs shall only be moved, reconstructed, altered or maintained in a manner that will

preserve the historical and architectural character of the building, structure or appurtenance thereto.

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

Demolition of historic buildings. Whenever a property owner shows that a building classified
as historic is incapable of earning an economic return on its value, as appraised by a qualified
real estate appraiser, and the board fails to approve the issuance of a certificate of
appropriateness, such building may be demolished; provided, however, that before a

demolition permit Is issued, notice of proposed demolition shall be given as follows:
a. For buildings rated conforming: six months.
b. For buildings rated altered: three months.

Notice shall be posted on the premises of the building or structure proposed for demolition in
a location clearly visible from the street. In addition, notice shall be published in a newspaper
of general circulation at least three times prior to demolition, the final notice of which shall be
not less than 15 days prior to the date of the permit, and the first notice shall be published
not more than 15 days after the application for a permit to demolish is filed. The purpose of
this section is to further the culture, traditions, and the economic values of the city, and to
afford the city, interested persons, historical societies, or organizations the opportunity to
acquire or to arrange for the preservation of such buildings. The board may, at any time
during such stay, approve a certificate of appropriateness in which event a permit shall be

issued without further delay.

Relocation of historic buildings. An historic building shall not be relocated on another site
unless it is shown that the preservation on its existing site is not consistent with the purposes

of such building on such site.

Protective maintenance of historic buildings. Historic buildings shall be maintained to meet
the requirements of the minimum housing code and the building code. Provided, however,
that notice to the owners, as required by the building code for unsafe buildings, shall further
provide, in the case of historic buildings, that this chapter will require a permit after approval
of the board before demolition and in the meantime, the owner shall cause such building or
structure or portion thereof to be secured in which event, the cost thereof shall be charged to

the owner of the premises and collected in the manner provided by law.

New construction. The construction of a new building or structure, within an historic district
shall be generally of such form, proportion, mass, configuration, building material, texture
and location on a lot as will be compatible with other buildings in the historic area, and
particularly with buildings designated as historic and with squares and places to which it is

visually related.




(f)

(&)

(6) Existing non-rated, The moving, alteration, reconstruction, affecting the external appearance
of any existing non-rated building, structure, or appurtenance shall be allowed consistent
with the existing design of such non-rated structure. Building standards for non-rated
buildings shall be the same as those required by the Florida Building Code.

(7) Visual compatibility factors. Within historic district, new construction and existing buildings
and structures and appurtenances thereof which are moved, reconstructed, materially
altered or repaired shall be visually compatible with buildings, squares, and places to which

they are visually related.

(8) Non-rated buildings. All applicable standards as provided in chapter 111, article Il shall apply

as the development standards of the historic district.

Penalties. Any person failing to comply with any of the sections of this chapter shall be subject to
penalties as provided in the Code of Ordinances. In addition, a stop-work order shall be issued by
the building inspector in any case where work has commenced or preparation for work has
commenced which requires a certificate of appropriateness and where no such certificate has
been obtained. The stop-work order shall be issued to the property owner, the occupant, or any
person, company or corporation commencing work or preparation for work in violation of this
chapter. The stop-work order shall remain in full force and effect until a certificate of
appropriateness has been obtained or it has been determined by the board that no certificate of
appropriateness is required.

Appeals for review. Any person aggrieved by a decision of the board may, within 15 days

thereafter, appeal to the city commission for a final administrative decision.

(LDC, art. VIVI), § B(1)—(3), (5)—(8))



